444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

February 20, 2017

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presidentkj@_/

SUBJECT: Disposition of Property

Item Description
Disposition of property per TCC policy 6Hx27:09-10

Overview and Background

The following vehicles are being utilized exclusively by the Florida Department of
Transportation (DOT) DUI Prosecution Support & Traffic Safety Resource Prosecutor
programs(projects M5CS 17-06-01 & M5CS 17-06-02) and have outlived their useful lives
for this program.

2015 Chevy Tahoe VIN # 1GNSCBKC8 TCC Property # 016349
2015 Chevy Tahoe VIN # 1GNSCBKCO TCC Property # 016350
2015 Dodge Charger VIN # 2C3CDXCTO TCC Property # 016319

Approval to dispose of these vehicles was granted by the sub-grantor, FDOT on January 9,
2017. Pursuant to Section 1013(2)(a), Florida Statutes, procedures for disposition of
property shall be in accordance with Chapter 274, Florida Statutes.

Past Actions by the Board
There has been no previous action by the Board on this item.

Funding/Financial Implications
N/A

Staff Resource
Barbara Wills



Recommended Action

Authorize the disposition of these three (3) vehicles and use the residual value for trade-in
on the purchase of three (3) new vehicles for the FDOT programs that better meet their
needs.



Barbara Wills
—

From: Amy Bradbury

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2.51 PM
To: Barbara Wills

Subject: FW: Vehicle transactions

From: Craig, Chris [mailto:Chris.Craig@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Amy Bradbury <bradbura@tcc.fl.edu>

Cc: Juanita Ross-Dilworth <rossdilj@tcc.fl.edu>; Craig, Chris <Chris.Craig@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Vehicle transactions

Hi Amy -
FDCT anproves this excharige and vou may proceed with the purchase.

Thanks for all vou help in getting this taken care of.

Chris Craig, CPM, FCCM
Traffic Safety Administrator

Florida Department of Transportation
State Safety Office

605 Suwannee Street, MS-53
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
Phone: (850) 414-4009
DOTNet: 880-4009
chris.craig@dot.stzie.il.us

From: Amy Bradbury [mailto:bracbura@icc.fl.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Craig, Chris

Cc: Juanita Ross-Dilworth

Subject: Vehicle transactions

Good afternoon and thank you for returning my call.
The transactions for trading in a Charger and two Tahoes in exchange for three Impalas will be on the agenda for the
February Board of Trustees meeting. The revenue from these transactions will be reported as program income and used

to offset expenditures in the current program year.

Please confirm DOTs approval to proceed with the purchase of the Impalas and exchange of the vehicles.
-A



